ENBR’DGE Technical Manager

Leave to Construct
Regulatory Affairs

September 22, 2022

Nancy Marconi

Acting Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Tel: (416) 495-5827 500 Consumers Rd.
Email: North York, Ontario, M2J 1P8
Canada

BY RESS AND EMAIL

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”)
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File: EB-2022-0157
Panhandle Regional Expansion Project

Interrogatory Responses

On September 22, 2022, Enbridge Gas filed the above noted interrogatory responses
with the OEB. Enbridge Gas confirms that the interrogatory responses do not include
any personal information as defined in the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act that is not otherwise redacted, in accordance with rule 9A of the Ontario
Energy Board’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Haris

M M 1 ~ Ginis
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Haris Ginis

Technical Manager — Leave to Construct
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